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CONSTRUCT T-HANGAR & T-HANGAR TAXILANES 

FOR THE WARSAW MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

CONTRACT NO. 17-023A-1 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

 

 

May 3, 2018 

 

Addendum No. 3 consists of the following clarifications, changes, additions, etc. 

 

Bidding Questions:  The following are questions that have been submitted to the Burns 

& McDonnell project manager, in writing via email, with their subsequent responses.   

 

1. On section 1 Notice to Bidders Item No. 1 it states that the executed proposal 

form must be submitted in the original bound project manual.  If we purchased a 

digital copy are we required to purchase a bound copy? 

RESPONSE: As stated in Section 2 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, the 

executed proposal form must be submitted in the original bound Project 

Manual. As part of the submitted bid, all addendums shall be acknowledged 

and submitted with the Project Manual including the revised Proposal Form 

provided as part of Addendum No. 2 that shall be filled out in lieu of the 

original Proposal Form. 

 

2. Emergency battery back-up fixtures are shown on the plan but not in the fixture 

schedule.  Please specify fixture required.   

RESPONSE: Refer to specification Section 260000 3.02 E paragraph 3 for 

emergency fixture requirements. 

 

3. Regarding Section 2. Scope of Work Paragraph B of the PreBid Conference 

Meeting Minutes, please clarify the response to the following question: Does 

procurement period start after Shop Drawings are approved?  Please clarify this 

answer to include “Both Shop Drawings and City Permit?   

RESPONSE: The 75 calendar day procurement period shall start after the 

respective t-hanger building and foundation shop drawings are approved, 

which is the review process the City utilizes for approval of Airport Building 

projects. 
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Clarifications: 

 

Prior to bidding, the Contractor and its subcontractor(s) shall thoroughly review the 

structural requirements for the project as specified in Section 01 11 00 – Summary of 

Work and all other related specification sections included in the Project Manual. As part 

of the shop drawing review process, the Engineer will review the shop drawings for 

compliance with all requirements as provided in the Project Manual. 

 

 
Acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this addendum in the appropriate space below. 

 

Ryan Lorton, PE 

Project Manager 

Burns & McDonnell 

 

_________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 

 

_________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Person of Above Firm 

 

_________________________________________ 

Title 

 

_________________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 


